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From: Bari Lurie
RELEASE IN PART
B7(E),B6

Sent; 10/31/2012 11:10:32 PM +00:00

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>

Subject: RE: for review

Did you get my note earlier ahout email? | cant walk you through the fix if you haven't done it for HRC yet,

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto; HanleyMR@state.qov ]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 7:03 PM
To: bar huma@clintonemal.com BS

Subject: Re: for review

[ can print. Sokay?

From: Bari Lurie [mai%‘za:\

Sent; Wednesday, October 31, 2012 07:03 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemai.com >
Cc: Hanley, Monica R

Subject; FW. for review

Just in case it doesn't make its way to HRC because of email issues.
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From: Jehan E-Bayoumi [maiito:\ B6
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 6:26 PM

To: Bari Lurie

Cc: HDR22@clintonemail.com

Subject: for review

FYL.
The first paper is a current state of DC health.

The second paper i a project that will start inthe next month involving the Internal Medicine Residency in partnership with the Association of
Black Carciologists.

The third paper is a publication from Lisa Alexander, one of the faculty present at the meeting, head of the NP program here af GW.

We are currently in the process of preparing another paper for review so that Chelsea and Madame Secretary can get an idea of current projects
going on here at GW.

Let me know their thoughts. Thanks in advance. Gigi

BO
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